KRSS PAC MEETING

Minutes

March 12, 2023

- 1. Attendance
 - a) Emily Acton
 - b) Jen Felitsyn
 - c) Greg Wanke
 - d) Sandra Hansen
 - e) Crystal Stankevich
 - f) April Parsons
 - Administration
 - j) Laurie Carriere
 - k) Mike Nelson

- g) Justine Keirn
- h) Amber Parsons Student Representative
- i) Bo Ashe Student Presentation

- 2. Approval of Agenda Feb 13, 2023, acceptance moved by Jen, seconded by Greg. Carried.
- 3. Minutes of Feb 13, 2023. Justine moved acceptance, seconded by Emily. Carried.
- 4. Presentation by Bo Ashe regarding trip to Oaxaxa, follow up at next meeting.
- 5. Treasurer's Report as of March 10th:
 - a) General Account \$931.81 available
 - b) Gaming Account \$17,731.01 balance April, moved acceptance, seconded by Greg. Carried.
- 6. Student Representative Amber prom fundraising letter provided.
- 7. Principal's Report
 - a) Question regarding sinks to support production of food for students. Planning for upgrades.
 - b) Dance waiting for a date to be confirmed.
 - c) Hardship & Feeding Futures Funds support families who can't pay fees and misc. needs as needed.
 - d) Surveys are coming Sustainability Policy Survey and Budget Survey for parents to complete.
 - e) Pancake breakfast confirmed for this Thursday.
 - f) School fees for next year are as follows:
 - i. Instrument classes \$25
 - ii. Student Activity \$30

- iii. Auto shop \$30 for consumables
- iv. Metal/wood shop \$30 for consumables
- v. Foods \$15 for grade 8, \$29 for grades 10-12
- vi. Art \$10 for grade 9, \$15 grades 10-12
- vii. Grad \$75
- viii. Sports \$75 max \$125 per student, max family \$200
- ix. Class trips \$3
- x. Skiing \$50-\$75 depending on rentals
- xi. Sports tournaments \$50+ per accommodation
- g) Homeroom no longer in effect after spring break, timetable changes with new bell schedule.
- h) Parent teacher conferences working on communicating learning to parents for the year. Cannot provide evening meetings. Working on providing afternoons over 2 days possibly. Early dismissal days are being planned for next year. PAC provided input: parents want more informal face to face contact/communication with teachers and interim updates. Problematic for working parents to not have availability of evening meetings.
- i) Grad number of tickets provided per family discussed. Asking for additional communication regarding numbers of tickets per person. Grad June 14th 7pm.
- j) Course selection for next year is complete.
- 8. Discussion Items (b)-(g) please see discussion covered in Principals Report above.
 - a) Funding requests
 - i. Prom request for funding to support costs and reduce the price of student tickets. Approved \$1500. Grads can come back if they need additional funds. Moved by Jen, seconded by Crystal.

Greg and Crystal agreed, would be great for Homelinks PAC to also receive request.

- b) Food programming
- c) Pancake breakfast
- d) Kitchen upgrade
- e) Dance
- f) Timetable
- g) Teacher Conference
- 9. Adjournment 10am.
- 10. Next meeting April 9th at 9:00am